
          

          CITY OF FRANKLIN                  

PARKS COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

 

MONDAY, APRIL 20, 2020 – 6:30 P.M. 

FRANKLIN CITY HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBERS   

9229 WEST LOOMIS ROAD, FRANKLIN, WISCONSIN 53132 

 

AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

II. CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. Regular Meeting Minutes of March 9, 2020 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. Update on parks maintenance. 

B. Update on the aeration and lighting at Ernie Lake (8000 South Chapel Hill 

Drive). 

C. Status of park rules signage for Kayla’s Playground located at 3723 West 

Puetz Road and Pleasant View Neighborhood Park Pavilion located at 4620 

West Evergreen Street. 

D. Update on the Pleasant View Park Site Plan, proposed revised timeline and 

public input options. 

E. Uniform signage//rules for all parks on City website. 

V. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Request by S & C Electric Company for an approximately 20 foot by 50 foot 

climbing wall installation for their company picnic at the Vernon Barg 

Pavilion in Lions Legend Park, located at 8717 West Drexel Avenue, on 

August 2, 2020, from 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. 

B. Discussion of Parkland Acquisition Study contract with Vandewalle and 

Associates. 

C. Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the twelve months ended December 

31, 2019-unaudited. 

D. Election of a Chairperson. 

Parks Commission Packet - Page1



Parks Commission Meeting Agenda 

April 20, 2020 

Page 2 

VI. NEXT MEETING DATE 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Notice is given that a majority of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information about 

an agenda item over which they have decision-making responsibility.  This may constitute a meeting of the 

Common Council per State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, even though the Common Council will 

not take formal action at this meeting. 

 

Notice is given that upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 

individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information, please contact the Franklin 

City Clerk’s office at (414) 425-7500. 

Parks Commission Packet - Page2



 CITY OF FRANKLIN 
 PARKS COMMISSION  MEETING  

MINUTES 
March 9, 2020 

 

unapproved 

CALL TO ORDER I. Chair Anthony Megna called the March 9, 2020 Parks 
Commission meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Hearing 
Room located at 9229 W. Drexel Avenue, Franklin, 
Wisconsin. 
 
Present were Chair Megna, Vice Chair Musolf, 
Commissioners Remington, Wrench and Lucchesi and 
Alderman Nelson and Ex officio member Michelle (Shelly) 
Runte. Also present were Department of Public Works 
Kevin Schlueter and Dale Borchert, Assistant Planner 
Marion Ecks, City Engineer Glen Morrow and Alderwoman 
Wilhelm.  
 

CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD 
 

II. 
 
 

The citizen comment period was opened at 6:32 p.m. and 
closed at 6:32 p.m.. No citizens were present. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Regular meeting minutes of 
February 18, 2020.  
 

III. 
 

Commissioner Lucchesi moved and Commissioner Wrench  
seconded approval of the minutes for the Regular meeting 
held February 18, 2020 as presented. On voice vote, all 
voted ‘aye’. Motion carried (6-0-0).  
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
Update on parks maintenance.  
 

Pleasant View Park Pavilion 

Permit.  

 
Update on the aeration and lighting 

at Ernie Lake (8000 South Chapel 

Hill Drive).  

 

Status of park rules signage for 

Kayla’s Playground located at 

3723 West Puetz Road and 

Pleasant View Neighborhood Park 

Pavilion located at 4620 West 

Evergreen Street.  

 
NEW BUSINESS  
Discussion of and input into 

Pleasant View Park Site Plan 

Update, proposed park features and 

layout, to be produced by GRAEF. 

Mike Paulos and Joseph Pepitone 

IV. 
A. 

 
 B. 
 
 
    C. 
 
 
   
    D.     
               
 
  
  
 
 
   V. 
   A.  
 
 
 
 

 
Discussion only. No action taken. 
   
Report from staff. Permits have been ordered. Discussion 
only. No action taken. 
 
City Engineer Morrow reported project bids have been 
sent with no reported number submitted. Discussion only. 
No action taken.   
 
Assistant Ecks reported an update on signage bids. 
Discussion only. No action taken. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Discussion only. No action taken. 
 
 
 
 

Parks Commission Packet - Page3



of GRAEF will be present.  

 
Uniform signage for all parks.  

 

 

Review of Administrative Rules 

and Procedures and nominating 

process with regard to the election 

of a Chairperson, in anticipation of 

the nomination and selection of a 

new Chairperson in April of 2020.  

 
 
NEXT MEETING DATE 

 
 
  B.  
 
 
  C. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  VI. 

 
 
Discussion on sign rules, City logo branding and City-wide 
uniformity. Discussion only. No action taken.  
 
Staff presented information regarding Chair rolls/duties 
and will vote at the next meeting. Discussion only. No 
action taken. 
 
 
 
 
 
April 13, 20202 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
  VII. 

 
Alderman Nelson moved and Commissioner Lucchesi 
seconded to adjourn the Parks Commission meeting of 
March 9, 2020 at 7:50 p.m.. On voice vote all voted ‘aye’. 
Motion carried (6-0-0).  

   
   
 

Parks Commission Packet - Page4



APPROVAL REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION MEETING DATE 

Draft 

REPORTS & 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
ELECTRIC AND AERATION FOR  

ERNIE LAKE (8000 S. CHAPEL HILL DRIVE) 
ITEM NUMBER 

 

BACKGROUND 

Alderman Mayer requested that aeration be provided to Ernie Lake (8000 S. Chapel Hill Drive).  Staff reached 

out to the adjacent apartment complex for a potential joint effort whereas the apartment complex would provide 

an electric service and the City would provide the aeration.  The apartment complex was not interested in such 

an arrangement. 

 

Staff then explored bringing in electricity from S. Chapel Hill Drive and the construction estimate exceeded 

$77,000.  This estimate included comprised 

$65,301.19 Electric run from Chapel Hill Drive (with lights along the pathway) 

$  6,879.23 Aerator in lake 

$  5,000.00 Budget for WE Energies to drop a new service 

$77,180.42 Budget not including ongoing electric bills. 

 

The Alderman and the Parks Commission requested that Staff further investigate a bare minimum option. 

 

ANALYSIS 

Working with Pro Electric, Lakeland Biologists and WE Energies, Staff now has a plan for a shorter route from 

Chapel Hill Court and no additional lighting along the route.  The project budget now stands at: 

$ 6,600.00  Quote from Pro Electric run from Chapel Hill Court (without lights) 

$ 6,879.23  Quote from Lakeland Biologists to furnish and install aerator in Lake 

$    167.04  Quote from WE Energies from Chapel Hill Court (100A service only) 

$13,646.27 Total Project Budget 

 

This item was on the agenda for the April 13 Parks Commission Meeting. 

 

OPTIONS 

A. Authorize staff to have Pro Electric, Lakeland Biologists, and WE Energies to perform work as needed to 

provide aeration to Ernie Lake. 

B. Provide further direction to Staff 

 

FISCAL NOTE 

Even though this is a parks project, it is not eligible for park impact fees.  The remainder of the 2020 

contingency funds have been spoken for.  To fund this project………is an option. 

 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED 

(Option A) Authorize staff to spend up to $14,000 to have Pro Electric, Lakeland Biologists, and WE Energies 

to perform work as needed to provide aeration to Ernie Lake.  Further direct staff to make a budget transfer 

from…… 

 

 

Engineering:  GEM 

Parks Commission Packet - Page5



Parks Commission Packet - Page6



Parks Commission Packet - Page7



Parks Commission Packet - Page8



Parks Commission Packet - Page9



Parks Commission Packet - Page10



Parks Commission Packet - Page11



Parks Commission Packet - Page12



Original Estimate of 
Service and Route

Current Estimate of 
Service and Route

Work to Provide Aeration
to Ernie Lake

N Ernie 
Lake

Parks Commission Packet - Page13



Estimate
Date

11/29/2018

Estimate #

4809

City of Franklin
Glen Morrow

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (5.1%)

405 Travis Lane, Waukesha WI  53189
Phone: 262-522-2822     Fax: 262-522-2823

Info@lakelandbiologists.com

Signature required for approval.

_________________________________________
Please email to: reid@lakelandbiologists.com

Description Qty Total

Estimate for High Efficiency Pond Aeration System

Complete 6 Diffuser High Efficiency Aeration System 6,879.23
Includes:  1000 ft self sinking vermin proof 5/8" airline, 1 - 1/2 hp (220V) piston compressor, 1 - 3/4 hp
(220V) piston compressor,  2 - 3 way manifolds w/pressure relief, green powder coated steel double cabinet
w/ cooling fan and soundproofing, 6 - high efficiency tornado diffusers and install labor which includes
trenching from power to water for airlines

***Estimate based off of power being located approximately 20' from shore near the middle of West
shoreline.

Estimate valid for 30 days
Signed estimate and 50% down payment required for approval and before install can be scheduled. 
Remaining balance due within 10 days after installation.

$7,230.07

$6,879.23

$350.84

Parks Commission Packet - Page14



Parks Commission Packet - Page15



Parks Commission Packet - Page16



CITY OF FRANKLIN
9229 W. LOOMIS ROAD
FRANKLIN, WI 53132-9728

(414) 425-7500

PRIVATE EVENT TENT/ AMUSEMENTS INSTALLATION REQUEST

Requests for private tent / amusements installation will be submitted a minimum of two months in advance of
park rental date. The City of Franklin Park Commission will review all requests and approve or deny. Tents /
amusements may be no larger than 40 feet x 60 feet. A professionalinstaller with proofofliability insurance
must erect the tent / amusement. There will be a minimum $150.00 fee forinspections, in addition to the
regular park rental fee.

□ Lions Pavilion ~ Vernon Barg Pavilion [] OTHER (specify

Luer.LK)er) AMu@qk (Sa LTi 0_)
ADEess.525l ! FAru'LIN D_,EAU(UM), I 53133
oNeAI4 'I23 671¢ 500 Man._CAA) KAZ4K@SA)pc·0
TYPE OF EvENT- CO(AA1q QI9i
TENT I AMUSEMENTS ENsIos:5'
PROOF OF LIABILITY INSURANCE: (Required before Park Commission review- attach to fondtt( ed---

NAME OF PROFESSIONAL nSTALLER:#DNITCS
PHONE NO. OF INSTALLER: a lOd, 190 (o<eco
FEE: 7s0% DATE PAID: ]L_La 01@

r I
If approved:

a. Applicant must meet with Public Works staff a month in advance of event for staff to show
applicant where the tent / amusement may be located. There will be no alterations to this
location.

b. Tent I amusements shall be setup and removed on the day of the event. Tent / amusements
installation and/or removal shall not interfere with any other park reservations. Applicant is
responsible for securing tent/ amusement area from other park users.

c. *All installations are required to be inspected by a City of Franklin Building Inspector or the
Franklin Fire Department prior to usage.

d. Any electrical usage must meet all electrical codes and be inspected by a City of Franklin
Electrical Inspector before usage.

e. Inspections needed on a weekend may require special arrangements.

f. All. ampsements must be registered with the WI Department of Commerce and the certificate
shall be posted on the amusement, visible to the public.

□ Clerk D Inspection D Fire Dept D Public Works D Applicant

Date of Park Commission action: ---------
Comments: ----------------------------------
Tent-amusement request/2011

D Approved D Denied

Parks Commission Packet - Page17



SKROMREYADVEROC-01.,

I
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

~ 2/14/2019
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER $2ACT ScottHenningsgard, CIC
Noah Insurance Group Inc. Fffc, No):(877) 662-4329102 Cascade St. {le!'k. (715) 294-2510
PO Box 699 r~~ss: scott@n_oahinsurancegroup.com
Osceola, WI 54020

,- INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER A: Secura Insurance Companies 22543
INSURED INSURERS

Adventure Rock, Inc [ 1NSURERC: - •·

21250 W Capitol Dr

t

INSURERD
Pewaukee, WI 53072

INSURERE

INSURER F :
-

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER"

1,000,000

1,000,000
100,000

Excluded
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

$

LIMITS

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea accident) $

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

#Eg%:;
(Per accident)

$

EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

I PREMISES (Ea ocg,rrence) l $$
MED EXP (Any oneperson)

PERSONAL & ADV IN_JURY
1

$

GENERAL AGGREGATE I $

PRODUCTS- COMP/OP AGG $

$

2/20/2020

2/20/2020

2/20/2019

2/20/2019

I

A3202469

CP3202468

I
SCHEDULED
AUTOS

92%

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

PoucY RE8 oc

OTHER:
A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

X ANYAUTO
OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

ov

A I X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

I ' CLAIMS-MADE X I OCCUR

l

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

"# reeorsorovce 12%%¥%$ oucvuves 4!5, 1IR',

A WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE86.481%R#4eooo

E.$#8noso»

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESSLIAB

OED RETENTION$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

Y/N I
N/A

I

I

IWC3240951

I

EACH OCCURRENCE
I

$

AGGREGATE $

$

I 2120,2019
PER OTH
STATUTE - ER

2/20/2020 E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $

1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

I I
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached

5
1

tnSaed

< 9eo,, +¢tons
"Cl, g fest'.

Mkd +,»rsl
CERTIFICATE HOLDER

For Informational Purposes

CANCELLATI

SHOULD AN)
THE EXPIR
ACCORDANC

AUTHORIZED REF

<22- K<c) kyedel
clerk of,ao

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
The ACORD name and logo are registered ma

Parks Commission Packet - Page18



Vernon Barg Pavilion

Lions Legend Park

817 W. Drexel Avenue

For Vernon Barg Pavilion Rental Amusement Setup on 8/4/19 for S&C Electric Picnic.

Parks Commission Packet - Page19



City of Franklin
Park Commission

Statement of Revenue and Expenses
For the Twelve months ended December 31, 2019 - Unaudited

2019 Current 2018
Amended Year-to-Date Year-to-Date

Budget Totals Totals

General Fund Operating Revenue:
Park & Field Reservation $ 16,500 $ 19,838 $ 19,800

General Fund Operating Expenses:
Personal Services $ 154,568 $ 153,109 $ 174,300
Park Maintenance 32,500 31,339 32,104
Uniforms 300 250 250
Allocated insurance 4,900 4,900 4,900
Mileage 1,100 1,565 1,398
Utilities 9,425 8,785 8,682
Building maintenance

Total Operating Fund Expenses $ 202,793 $ 199,948 $ 221,634

Capital Outlay Fund Expenses:
Landscaping-Park/Tree Maint $ 9,866 $ 9,404 $ 3,846
Park Equipment & Supplies 17,900 17,757 9,228
Contingency 2,000

Total Capital Outlay Expenditures $ 29,766 $ 27,161 $ 13,074

Development Fund Revenue:
Impact Fee-Parks & Recreation $ 400,000 $ 948,902 $ 869,037

Development Fund Expenses:
Remmb to Developers & Others $ $ 25,285 $
Transfer to Capital Improvement Fund 384,511 212,631 202,039
Encumbrances {25,285)

Total Capital Improvement Expenditures 384,511 212,631 202,039

Capital Improvement Fund Expenses:
General Park Development $ 323,109 $ $
Improvements - Ken Windl Park 22,618
River Park Trail Bridge 300,038
PleasantView Park - Pavilion 503,325 577,503 28,464
Ernie Lake Special Park Boardwalk 25,930
PleasantView Park- Park Equipment 20,000 19,989

Total Capital Improvement Expenditures 846,434 620,110 354,432

Less Impact Fees Transfer 384,511 212,631 202,039

Net Expenditures {after Impact Fee contribution) $ 461,923 $ 407,479 $ 152,393

Tax Incremental Districts (TID):
TIO 5 - Ballpark Commons
Recreation/Bike Trail 73,119 31,610
Sound & Lights 110,181 45,565
TIO 7-Velo Village
Recreation/Bike Trail 50,330

Total TID Expenditures $ $ 233,630 $ 77,175

3/24/2020 Qtrrpt PARKS 4th Quarter 2019Parks Commission Packet - Page20




